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ADDENDUM # 2 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 23-032-LH, Deep Patch with Asphalt Resurfacing Project 

 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Can the bid form be updated to reflect the quantities on the worksheet given at the pre-bid? 

 

Answer: The Bid Schedule (Attachment C) has been revised to reflect the revised worksheet (Attachment 

B- Revised Quantities).  

 

2. Can the Thickness of the Asphalt Patching be given? 

 

Answer: 5 inches 

 

3. In our meeting, it was brought to our attention that the resurfacing is now based on 1.25” of 9.5mm SP. 

Will the Milling be reduced to 1.25” or at least to 1”? If so, can this quantity be adjusted on the bid form to 

reflect the anticipated thickness? 

 

Answer: The milling will be 1.25”. The Bid Schedule has been adjusted accordingly. 

 

4. There are 2 roads to get 1.5” 12.5mm SP and 1.5” Milling. Can the 12.5mm be eliminated and these streets 

paved with 9.5mm? 9.5mm is allowable for 1.5” depth by GDOT. 

 

Answer: Per GDOT Section 400, the 9.5 mm Superpave Type 2 is ok in 1.5” thick asphalt. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

5. Will the spreadsheet be updated and redistributed with the paving and milling thicknesses that the owner 

chooses to go with please? 

 

Answer: The spreadsheet (Attachment “B Revised Quantities” in the bid package) has already been 

adjusted to reflect the 1.25” thick asphalt. 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely, 

      

Laura Hardwick           
 

 


